
From: 	 Restrepo, Daniel A. 
To: 	 Restrepo, Daniel A.; 'Feeley, John D (Mexico City)'; 'Jacobson, Roberta S'; 'Rooney, Matthew M'; 

'Lee, Edward A'; Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Moran, Molly (OAG) 
CC: 	 O'Reilly, Kevin M.; Shapiro, Nicholas S. 
Sent: 	 6/11/2011 3:22:51 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: F&F Hearings and US-Mex lnterparliamentary Group Meeting 

+ Nick Shapiro's correct email address. 

From: Restrepo, Daniel A. 
Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2011 3:22 PM 
To: Feeley, John D (Mexico City); 'Jacobson, Roberta S'; Rooney, Matthew M; Lee, Edward A; Breuer, Lanny A.; 'Swartz, 
Bruce'; 'Moran, Molly (0AG)' 
Cc: O'Reilly, Kevin M.; Shapiro1, Nicholas S. 
Subject: F&F Hearings and US-Mex Interparliamentary Group Meeting 

All— 

In light of the challenging convergence from a public diplomacy perspective lining up for the week ahead — House 
Oversight hearings on F&F (June 14 and 15) and the U.S.-Mexico lnterparliamentary Group meeting in Washington, 
DC (June 15) — I wanted to make sure that those who need them have up-to-date, coordinated, cleared guidance that 
both the DC-based interagency and Post can use on F&F. 

If such exists and in the hands of those who need them, my apologies for being behind the curve. 

Thanks. 
Dan 

Daniel A. Restrepo 
Senior Director, Western Hemisphere Affairs 
National Security Council 
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